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Motor Vehicle Proposal Form

1.
Name of School:

2.
Address of School:

3.
Period of Insurance:

Vehicle Details

If insufficient space please attach schedule.

	
	Vehicle 1
	Vehicle 2
	Vehicle 3
	Vehicle 4

	Year of Manufacture
	
	
	
	

	Make & Model


	
	
	
	

	Body Type
	
	
	
	

	Registration Number
	
	
	
	

	Accessories

(i.e. Two Way Radio, SES Equip)


	
	
	
	

	Value of Vehicle

(Current Market Value)
	
	
	
	


General Information

4.
Are any of the vehicles fuelled by Gas?     
YES / NO


If YES, please attach Conversion Certificate.
5.
Are any of the vehicles NOT in a good road worthy/mechanical condition?
YES / NO


If Yes, please provide details:

6.
Are any of the vehicles modified from the manufacturers standard?
YES / NO


If Yes, please provide details:

7.
Will any of the vehicles be used to carry inflammable liquids or explosives?
YES / NO


If Yes, please provide details:


Intended Driver Details

8.
Do any of the intended drivers NOT hold a current licence for the type of vehicle being used?
YES  /  NO


If Yes, please provide details:

9.
Has any intended driver had a licence cancelled or suspended?
YES / NO

If Yes, please provide details:


10.
Do any of the intended drivers suffer from physical, mental or medical condition 


which would impair their ability to drive?
YES / NO


If Yes, please provide details:


Claims History

11.
Has any company or underwriters ever cancelled, declined or refused to renew 


or required special conditions in respect of this insurance?
YES / NO


If Yes, please provide details:

12.
Has you School claimed on any motor vehicle policy during the past three years?
YES / NO


If Yes, please provide details:


13.
Name previous Insurer:



Alteration to Cover

14.
Do you require cover for vehicles which the School may hire?
YES / NO


If Yes, please provide details:


Declaration

I/We declare that I/we have read the Important Notices on page 3 and understand my/our Duty of Disclosure.  I/We have not withheld any information likely to affect the acceptance of this proposal and agree to accept the terms, conditions and exclusions defined in the Insurance Policy.

Signature of Proposer:

Date:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Authority Notification

In accordance with the Corporation Act 2001, JUA Underwriting Agency Pty Ltd hereby gives notice that this Contract is effected under an authority given to JUA Underwriting Agency Pty Ltd by certain Insurers.  Furthermore JUA Underwriting Agency Pty Ltd has effected the contract as an Agent of certain Insurers and not as Agents for the Insured.

Privacy Wording

The Insurer and its agents are bound by the obligations of the Privacy Act 1988 as amended by the Privacy Amendment (Private Sector) Act 2000 (the Act) and will be covered by the General Insurance Information Privacy Code (the Code).  These set basic standards relating to the collection, use, disclosure and handling of personal information.

“Personal Information” is essentially information or an opinion about a living individual whose identity is apparent or can reasonably be ascertained from the information or opinion.

Information will be obtained from individuals directly where possible.  Sometimes it may be collected indirectly (e.g. from your representatives).

Only information necessary for the arrangement and administration of the Insurers business by the Insurer, its agents and their representatives will be collected.  This includes information necessary to accept the risk, to assess a claim, to determine competitive and appropriate premiums, etc.

The Insurer and its agents disclose personal information to third parties, who they believe are necessary to assist them in doing the above.  These parties will only use the personal information for the purposes we provided it to them for (or if required by law).

When you give the Insurer and its agents personal information about other individuals, we rely on you to have made or make them aware that you will or may provide their personal information to us, the types of third parties we may provide it to, the relevant purposes we and the third parties we disclose it to will use it for, and how they can access it.  If it is sensitive information, we rely on you to have obtained their consent on these matters.  If you have not done or will not do either of these things, you must tell us before you provide the relevant information.

You are entitled to access your information if you wish and request correction if required.  You may also opt out of receiving materials sent by the Insurer by contacting JUA Underwriting Agency Pty Ltd on telephone number 03 9909 7480.

Your Duty of Disclosure

The law requires You to tell the Underwriter everything You know (or a reasonable person in the circumstances could be expected to know) which is relevant to the Underwriter’s decision to insure You and the terms on which the Underwriter insures You.

This duty applies before You enter into a contract with the Underwriter, that is before the Underwriter accepts Your application for insurance and also before each time You renew, extend, vary or reinstate the Policy.

Each person names as the Insured has the same duty.

For example, we require information about:

· Change of address;

· Criminal convictions of your family, you or persons who normally reside with you;

· Poor condition of property or alteration of property which affects it’s safety or structural integrity;

· Accidents;
· Modification affecting performance or the value of property insured;

· Change of occupation or processes used in your business;

· Illness or impairment of covered persons;

· Any insurer that has refused to cover you or the persons covered by the policy.

You do not have to tell us anything that:

· Reduces the risk;

· Is of common knowledge;

· We already know or should know in the ordinary course of our business;

· Has been indicated by us as not necessary to know.

The duty of disclosure applies to every person or organisation that is insured under the policy.  If you fail to comply with your duty of disclosure we may:

· Cancel your policy;

· Reduce or refuse to pay a claim;

· Treat your policy as if it never existed, if the non disclosure is fraudulent.

Other Persons or Organisations Requiring Cover

You must inform us of all persons or organizations to be covered by the policy.  We will cover them if you have advised us of them and we have shown them on the current schedule or we have included them in the policy wording.

Non-Disclosure

If you fail to comply with your duty of disclosure, the insurer may be entitled to reduce his liability under the contract in respect of a claim or may cancel the Contract.  If your non-disclosure is fraudulent, the insurer may also have the option of avoiding the Contract from its beginning.

Excess - This policy is subject to excesses as shown on our documentation.

Underinsurance

The following Parts of the policy:

1. Business Property Cover; and

2. Business Interruption Cover;

contain underinsurance provisions which requires you to insure for full value.  If you do not, we may pay you a lower amount after taking into account the proportion of underinsurance as allowed by law.
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